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FIECS Tender – Pre-Bid Meeting on 27th January 2021 (2-4 PM):  
Requests Received through email and during pre-bid Meeting  

Response Sheet 
 

Sr. 

No. 

Organisation Page No. Point No.  Clause as per Tender document Clarification/ Query Sought Pre-Bid Query Response 

1. S.S.B. Digital Pvt. 

Ltd.; 308, Heritage 

Plaza, Opp. Gurukul, 

Drive-in Road, 

Ahmedabad 380052, 

Gujarat, India 

Not referred  - - We request your convenient 

date and time for site visit to 

study existing system. 

Site-visit time was allotted till 25th 

January, 2021. However, the work-

flow and other details of existing 

application was demonstrated 

during Pre-Bid meeting held on 27th 

January, 2020 (2-4 PM). Copy of the 

Presentation provided for reference. 

2. S.S.B. Digital Pvt. 

Ltd 

9 3(B) Current FSSAI online software 

application, Food Import 

Clearance System (FICS) 

needs to be upgraded with new 

look, feel with new 

functionalities and technology. 

The software application needs 

to be developed with its 

Content Management System 

using open source tools / 

technology using micro-

services, so that day-to-day 

activities of updating the same 

can be managed at Admin 

Dashboard.  

If Current System is to be 

updated then Source code will 

be provided or not? 

No. It will be new version of the 
application to be developed afresh in 
Open Source technologies with new 

functionalities, with new work flow, 

features and so the existing source 

code will not be shared. 

 

 

3. S.S.B. Digital Pvt. 

Ltd 

Not referred - - Is your current system 

completely digital? 

Yes, the existing version of 

application is completely Online but 

is  not scalable. 
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No. 

Organisation Page No. Point No.  Clause as per Tender document Clarification/ Query Sought Pre-Bid Query Response 

4. S.S.B. Digital Pvt. 

Ltd 

12 8 (sub 

point no 

5) 

Integration with Indian Food 

Laboratory Network 

(INFoLNET) for sample 

testing & Reporting test results; 

automatic selection of Labs in 

INFoLNET for testing FICS 

samples  

Detailed description for sub 

point no. 5 required. 

INFoLNET is an IT based system 

for Lab Management System since 

the collection of sample by Food 

Safety Officer (FSO) till test report 

is generated by the Food Analyst. 

Linking of this major base Lab 

Management Module with other 

micro modules like Food Imports 

Clearance System (FICS), 

Surveillance, Risk etc. is required to 

be done.  

 

All the food labs would get 

connected through INFoLNET 

either by LIMS (Laboratory 

Information Management System) 

available with the Labs or Lab 

Management Module Presently the 

FICS system is integrated with 

INFoLNET and is under testing 

phase, the same needs to be 

incorporated in new version of 

application. 

5 S.S.B. Digital Pvt. 

Ltd. 

13 8 (sub 

point no 

20) 

Field visit provision by the 

appointed FSSAI Inspector for 

Physical Inspection & 

Collection of Sample(s). 

Is physical inspection report is 

submitted digitally in current 

system? 

Yes, visual inspection report is 

submitted Online in existing version 

of the application.  

6. Planet E-Com 

Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 

18 a Technical Specifications 

 

Open Source Technologies 

like Java, Angular 9, Spring 

Boot, Hibernate 5.3.7 or latest 

and PostgreSQL 13 or latest 

for database, Tomcat 9, etc. to 

Preference Open Source 

Technologies like Java, Angular 9, 

Spring Boot, Hibernate 5.3.7 or 

latest and PostgreSQL 13 or EDB 
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No. 

Organisation Page No. Point No.  Clause as per Tender document Clarification/ Query Sought Pre-Bid Query Response 

be decided subsequently 

before award of Work Order.  

Use of Open Source 

technologies is a must. 

Please accept Dot net 

technology also. 

Any Open-source technology will 

be preferred. 

7 Planet E-Com 

Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 

18-19 11.2 Annual Turnover:  An agency must have annual 

turnover of minimum Rs.8 

crores per year during any 

three out of four consecutive 

financial years (FY2016-17, 

FY2017-18, FY2018-19 and 

FY2019-20). 

No Change proposed 

8.  Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

10  The proposed system needs to 

be using Docker for 

Microservices or use Container 

as a Service for high 

availability and to be hosted on 

the GoI National Cloud 

'Meghraj' or any Cloud 

Infrastructure Service Provider 

as communicated by the FSSAI 

at the time of hosting. 

Kindly confirm System COTS 

and Infrastructure on cloud 

will be provided by FSSAI for 

proposed system. 

For Cloud Infrastructure will be 

provided by FSSAI. Application 

will be cloud-based. Software used 

will be Open-source and no 

proprietary software to be used. 

9. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

10  New System must be able to 

take higher concurrent users 

traffic as in future, there might 

be requirement for more ports 

for import/export of food 

items. The proposed system 

must be scalable for 

incorporating new modules & 

requirements for integration 

with multiple countries alerting 

Please confirm No of user's: 

1. Internal user's 

2. External user's 

3. Concurrent user's and 

average number of concurrent 

increment per year in future. 

Internal Users – 500 

External Users – 2500 

Concurrent Users – 3,000+ 

Average No. of Concurrent 

Increment – 1,000 per year 

approximately 
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No. 

Organisation Page No. Point No.  Clause as per Tender document Clarification/ Query Sought Pre-Bid Query Response 

for any kind of risk 

management etc. 

10. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

13 8b FSSAI wishes to implement an 

analytics platform at a later 

stage. Vendors need to suggest 

a platform which shall best suit 

the MIS requirements of 

FSSAI and stakeholders. The 

system should be designed 

keeping this requirement in 

mind. However, the 

implementation of such 

platform shall be out of scope 

in this version. 

Please confirm vendor scope is 

limited to suggest the BI Tool 

only. 

Just suggesting BI Tool and to 

provide analytics and visualisation 

from the used DB in the initial 

phase. 

11. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

14-15 Integratio

n with e-

Sanchitan

d 

External 

Interfaces   

The Central Board of Indirect 

Taxes & Customs (CBIC) has 

launched e-Sanchit (e-Storage 

and Computerized Handling of 

Indirect Tax Documents) for 

paperless processing, 

uploading of supporting 

documents, to facilitate the 

trading across Borders. 

Please confirm Department 
will be the SPOC for all 
Integration with third party 
and other department with 
proposed system. 

FSSAI Nodal Official will be the 

SPOC or all kind of coordination 

and interaction with other 

Department Technical Team 

12.  Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

  An API based web service may 

be required to communicate 

with e- Sanchit Portal in order 

to access documents uploaded 

by importers. 

a) Customs (IceGate & e- 

Sanchit): 

b) National Logistics Portal: 

c) INFoLNeT: 

 Nodal Person of the FSSAI will be 

coordinating for all kinds of APIs; 

integration with existing FSSAI or 

outside software applications.  
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d) Food Safety Alert Portal 

e) FoSCoS 

13. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

21 13. 
Opening 
and 
Evaluatio
n of Bids: 
A. 
Evaluatio
n of Bids: 

Experience on developing 

eGovernance Portals/ Software 

applications for Government 

Sector or PSUs. Latest four or 

more projects to be mentioned 

in chronological order with 

value of the project. 5 marks 

for each project. Documentary 

proof to be attached for the 

nature of the project, relevance 

to current functional needs, 

project value. Client will 

determine the extent of marks 

that would be awarded. 

In view to ensure better 

participation of competent 

bidders, 

kindly consider the 

modification of this clause as: 

(ii) 

Experience on developing 

eGovernance Portals/ 

Software applications / IT 

related Projects for 

Government Sector or PSUs. 

Latest four or more projects 

to be mentioned in 

chronological order with value 

of the project. 5 marks for each 

project. Documentary proof to 

be attached for the nature of 

the project, relevance to 

current functional needs, 

project value. Client will 

determine the extent of marks 

that would be awarded. 

As requested for clarification 

regarding experience clause in 

Section (ii) and (iii) of the Tender 

Document, it is submitted that four 

projects/ application mean two 

accomplished and two to be 

accomplished/ ongoing.  

 

All project experience shown as part 

of bid submission to be GoI/States 

Govts./PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies 

   

14. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

21  Experience relevant to this 

engagement to be mentioned in 

a maximum of four 

engagements that are ongoing 

and have been successfully met 

SLA relevant to criteria to be 

given in tabular form. 

Methodology justifying - 

(i) Open-source Technology 

In view to ensure better 
participation of competent 
bidders, (Because company 
may have done project in 
different technology stack, 
cloud, IT Project related 
services. )  kindly consider the 
modification of this clause as: 

As requested for clarification 

regarding experience clause in 

Section (ii) and (iii) of the Tender 

Document, it is submitted that four 

projects/ application mean two 

accomplished and two to be 

accomplished/ ongoing.  
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Expertise; Project 

Management and development 

environment capability; to be 

mentioned by the bidder, - 4 

marks 

(ii) System Architecture and 

SLA Management Capabilities 

- 4 marks 

(iii) Team Strength proposed 

and project deployment plan, 

proposed timelines, Value 

Proposition, - 4 marks 

(iv) Experience in data 

migration capabilities from MS 

SQL to PostgreSQL / 

PostgreSQL EDB - 2 marks 

(v) Experience of working on 

Cloud-based Microservices, 

Dockers and Using Containers, 

- 4 marks 

Quality Assurance, Security 

Auditing and Load Balancing 

Techniques, IT Operations and 

security etc. to be tabulated for 

projects used. - 2 marks 

Experience relevant to this any 

IT related project 

engagement to be mentioned 

in a maximum of four 

engagements that are 

ongoing/Completed in any 

Technology and have been 

successfully met SLA relevant 

to criteria to be given in tabular 

form. Methodology justifying 

- 

(i) Open-source /Other 

Technology Expertise; Project 

Management and development 

environment capability; to be 

mentioned by the bidder, - 4 

marks 

(ii) System Architecture and 

SLA Management 

Capabilities - 4 marks 

(iii) Team Strength proposed 

and project deployment plan, 

proposed timelines, Value 

Proposition, - 4 marks 

(iv) Experience in data 

migration capabilities from 

MS SQL to PostgreSQL / 

PostgreSQL EDB / other 

Database - 2 marks 

(v) Experience of working on 

Cloud-based Microservices, 

Dockers and Using 

Containers, / Equivalent - 4 

All project experience shown as part 

of bid submission to be GoI/States 

Govts./ PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies 
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marks 

(vi) Quality Assurance, 

Security Auditing and Load 
Balancing Techniques, IT 
Operations and security etc. to 
be tabulated for projects used. 
- 2 marks 

15. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

 General Consortium for Bid In view to ensure better 
participation of competent 
bidders Please allow 

Consortium in bid. 

No provision of Consortium and 

out-sourcing or sub-letting to any 

other agency. 

16. Orbit Techsol India 

Pvt Ltd. 

A-8, FIEE, C.Lal 

Chowk, Okhla 

Phase-II, New 

Delhi-110020 

 General "File No.IT-

11041/2021/eProcure- FSSAI- 

Design, Development and 

Implementation of Software 

Application 'Food Imports 

Exports Clearance System' 

(FIECS) & its Operation & 

Maintenance Support Service" 

Keeping in view of the above 
& to ensure better participation 
of competent bidders, kindly 
consider the modification of 
clauses, Request you to please 
extend the tender minimum 2 
weeks plus from the date of 
Corrigendum. 

No change proposed 

17. Amity Software 

Systems Limited, 

Noida, Uttar Pradesh 

 

18-19 11.1.(ii) (ii)  The agency/firm should have 
expertise in (a) IT related Project 
Management, (b) IT related task 
related to Service Level 
Agreement, (c) eGovernance 
Applications development for 
Government applications, (d) IT 
Infrastructure Planning and 
sizing, (e) IT Operation and 
Security related issues, (f) Data 
Migration from one platform to 
another; and (g) Quality Testing 
of the application assignments, 

We kindly request you to amend 
it as  :- 
 
The agency/firm should have 
expertise in software 
development for 
Govt./PSU/State 
Government/International or 
Private bodies. 
 

All project experience shown as part 

of bid submission to be GoI/States 

Govts./ PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies 
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(h) experience of working 
applications in present day 
technologies using microservices, 
Dockers/Containers. The agency 
may specifically mention all 
issues as mentioned in para (i) 
above.  

18. Amity Software 

Systems Limited, 

Noida, Uttar Pradesh 

 

22 (ii) Experience on developing 
eGovernance Portals/ Software 
applications for Government 
Sector or PSUs. Latest four or 
more projects to be mentioned in 
chronological order with value of 
the project. 5 marks for each 
project. Documentary proof to be 
attached for the nature of the 
project, relevance to current 
functional needs, project value. 
Client will determine the extent 
of marks that would be awarded 

We Kindly request you to amend 
it as :- 
Work order/Experience on 
developing eGovernance 
Portals/ Software applications 
for Government Sector or PSUs. 
Latest three or more projects to 
be mentioned in chronological 
order with value of the project. 5 
marks for each project. 
Documentary proof to be 
attached for the nature of the 
project, relevance to current 
functional needs, project value. 

All project experience shown as part 

of bid submission to be GoI/States 

Govts./ PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies 

 

19. Amity Software 

Systems Limited, 

Noida, Uttar Pradesh 

 

22 (iii) Experience relevant to this 
engagement to be mentioned in a 
maximum of four engagements 
that are ongoing and have been 
successfully met SLA relevant to 
criteria to be given in tabular 
form. Methodology justifying - 
(i) Open-source Technology 
Expertise; Project Management 
and development environment 
capability; to be mentioned by 
the bidder, - 4 marks 
(ii) System Architecture and SLA 

We kindly request you to amend 
it as  :-  
The agency/firm should have 
experience in four software 
development projects for 
Govt./PSU/State 
Government/International or 
Private bodies. 

All project experience shown as part 

of bid submission to be GoI/States 

Govts./ PSUs/ Autonomous Bodies 
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Management Capabilities – 4 
marks 
(iii) Team Strength proposed and 
project deployment plan, 
proposed timelines, Value 
Proposition, - 4 marks 
(iv) Experience in data migration 
capabilities from MS SQL to 
Postgre SQL / Postgre SQL EDB – 
2 marks 
(v) Experience of working on 
Cloud-based Micro services, 
Dockers and Using Containers, - 4 
marks 
(vi) Quality Assurance, Security 
Auditing and Load Balancing 
Techniques, IT Operations and 
security etc. to be tabulated for 
projects used. – 2 marks 

20 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd 

New Delhi 

 9 The software application needs to 
be developed with its Content 
Management System using open 
source tools / technology using 
micro-services, so that day-to-day 
activities of updating the same 
can be managed at Admin 
Dashboard. 

Any specific CMS to be used? Agency may elaborate which CMS that 
will be provided by the agency. The 
agency may use its own customized 
CMS based on development platform 

21 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  11 Performance Tracker Dashboard: 
There is no functionality exist in 
system to track the performance 
of field officers. 

Please elaborate the 
functionality. 

There may be a dash board that 
provides count-data and statistics 
about number of clearances, no. of 
inspections, visual inspection done 
which may result in the performance of 
that port or the Point of entry. 
Parameters will be communicated at 
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22the SRS time but functionality needs 
to be provided. 
 

22 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  11 Multi Lingual Support: Present 
application is supporting only 
English language, there may be a 
need to have multi-lingual 
support. 

Who will provide the multilingual 
content? 

The site must be bi-lingual. However, 
Hindi version translated content will be 
provided by FSSAI 

23 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  12 API based integration to view the 
documents uploaded by 
stakeholders, etc. 

How many API is needed? Depends upon requirement but may be 
similar to one another with a few fields 
missing or included. 

24 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  12 API based integration to view the 
documents uploaded by 
stakeholders, etc. 

API to be developed by bidder?  Yes 

25 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General Who will bear the cost of Security 
Audit? 

FSSAI will get the security audit done 
but fixing vulnerabilities and providing 
solution to be the responsibility of the 
short-listed agency. 

26 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General Who will bear the cost of STQC 
Audit? 

 FSSAI but fixing vulnerabilities and 
providing solution to be the 
responsibility of the short-listed 
agency. 

27 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  17 Development of User-friendly 
Mobile APP [both android and iOS 
base to work on Apple/MaC (OS)] 
basing Module I 

Which type of mobile app 
required - Hybrid or Native App? 
Any specific technology to be 
used? 

 Hybrid but workable on Android as 
well as on iOS 

28 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General Any specific requirement in BI 
Tool? 

Tool compatible with application may 
be suggested but basic analytics and 
visualisations based on DB Capabilities 
to be provided. 

29 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  13 Search engine optimization with 
defined keyword. The result of 
SEO should come under top 5. 

Do you want the Full time 
advance level SEO? 

Preferably 
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30 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  13 A ChatBot Facility is useful for 
interaction between FBOs and 
FSSAI officials. 

Is live chat required? Not at the initial level but Chatbot as a 
Service of NIC Cloud or any third party 
open-source tool may be used based 
on FAQs of the FIECS. Content will be 
provided by FSSAI. 

31 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  16 All features present in the existing 
FICS with provision of integration 
with Export Portals of other 
Departments like EIC, APEDA, etc. 
as deemed fit. 

Please specify the list of modules 
in existing FICS application 

Copy of the Presentation is being 
shared with the upload. 

32 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  17 Provision for development 
and/or integration of Portal for 
Exports viz. Export Inspection & 
Certification System 

Please specify the list of features 
of Portal for Exports. 

Shared in the presentation document 

33 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General STQC audit to be considered 
during AMC? 

STQC / Security Audit will be done as 
and when to be done but the agency 
needs to fix vulnerabilities if reported. 

34 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General Security audit to be considered 
during AMC? 

STQC / Security Audit will be done as 
and when to be done but the agency 
needs to fix vulnerabilities if reported. 

35 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General SSL is the responsibility of the 
bidder? What type of SSL is 
required? 

SSL will be provided by the FSSAI 

36 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General If any type of hardware is 
required? 

 Cloud Infra of NIC,  National Cloud 
‘Meghraj’ or any other may be used 
and will be provided by FSSAI  

37 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    General If yes, please confirm the 
specification and configuration 
of the same? 

 Will be shared at the time of SRS 
Document prepration 

38 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  9 (3b) The software application needs to 
be developed with its Content 
Management System using open 
source tools / technology using 
micro-services, so that day-to-day 

 What are the requirements of 
technical micro services that 
need to be developed on the 
revamping of the FICS? 

 Application to be developed as micro-
services for each module. To be part of 
SRS Document preparation. 
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activities of updating the same 
can be managed at Admin 
Dashboard. 

39 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    The proposed system to be 
hosted on the GoI National Cloud 
‘Meghraj’ or any Cloud 
Infrastructure Service Provider as 
communicated by the FSSAI at 
the time of hosting. 

Is the vendor only expected to 
provide hosting support on 
Meghraj post development? 

Hosting to be done on Staging 
environment and for uploading on 
Production may be carried out by FSSAI 
and will be part of SRS document 
preparation. 

40 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd    SEO  Has the SEO expectation to be 
met as per prior defined search 
engine results at time of go live? 

 Yes  

41 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  15 (2) External interfaces Are external interfaces  to be 
developed as a 2 way process or 
just for sending information to 
those external system - if the 
former then what information 
has to be imported back into FiCS 
? 

 May be 2-way process. Will be part of 
SRS preparation 

42 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  Pg no. 19- 
11.1 (ii)d 

The agency/firm should have 
expertise in (d) IT Infrastructure 
Planning and sizing 

what is the expertise that  needs 
to be kept ready for Infrastruture 
sizing and planning? 

 Cloud Resource System Administrator 
to share requirement of resources, 
backup, load-balancer and DR part etc. 

43 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  23 Financial Bid Will the cost of addition of 
Module 3 affect the L1 vendor 
selection ? 

 For comparison purpose, cot of all 3 
modules will be taken into account as 
mentioned in the Tender Document. 

44 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  29 (19) Operations & Maintenance 
(O&M) of revamped FIECS Portal 

What are the enhancements that 
are expected as part of support 
or will be treated as a CR ? 

 CRs and minor new requests to be 
carried out  

45 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  35 (35) Documents to be Submitted Is the list of CV and PPT to be also 
submitted as part of proposal 
response or to be given later? 

 For presentation, one will be informed 
but the CVs of team may please be 
shared. 
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46 R V Solutions Pvt. Ltd  41 Annexure III If we give details of completion 
certificate only for import / 
Export related then will a low 
count affect our bid evaluation ?  

 The TEC will decide.  

47 ESDS Software 

Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

 

ChatBot 
Facility 
Requirement 

13 A ChatBot Facility is useful for 
interaction between FBOs and 
FSSAI officials. An AI-driven 
ChatBot is proposed to be built in 
FIECS using established 
frameworks or development 
(non-coding) platforms 
depending on the features to 
respond queries based on FAQs 
that can simulate a user 
conversation with a natural 
language through messaging 
applications and ultimately saves 
our time, money, and gives better 
customer satisfaction 

Pl define the scope of chatbot ? 
Will it be basic FAQ based single 
language chatbot ? Will it be 
integrated with any system 
internal/external ? 

It may be basic FAQ Chatbot to start 
with. The agency may used Chatbot as 
a service of NIC Cloud Infra or any third 
party chatbot tool may be used. 

48 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Implementati
on Scope 

  Other Support Requirements Are the resources required to be 
deployed during the project life 
cycle? Or are they required to be 
deployed post go-live during the 
AMC period? 

During AMC period, optimum 
manpower to be deployed. Will be as 
per terms and conditions of O&M. 

49 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

 Technical 
Specification 

  The platform will have interfacing 
capabilities through APIs / Web 
Services with the required 
modules in future for any kind of 
integration.  

If integration is envisaged will the 
organization provide API or 
bidder needs to develop them? 
Also pl clarify the number of such 
API's 

Already responded. 

50 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Technology 
Specification 

  
 

How many third party 
applications would be required 
to be integrated with the new 

Already responded. 
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web portal / website? Pl list out 
their technical details also  

51 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Technical 
Specification  

  General Whether the cost of hosting 
environment, datacenter 
facilities, license of system 
software (such as operating 
system, RDBMS, SMS system, 
any other tool) and hardware 
required for hosting the 
application will be borne by the 
FSSAI 

Yes, Already responded. 

52 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Scope of 
Maintenance 

  Portal Maintenance/ uploading 
requirements on the portal 

Is the web portal / website 
required to be hosted at the 
bidder's end? 

Yes on staging Server.  

53 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Scope Of 
Maintenance 

  Portal Maintenance/ uploading 
requirements on the portal 

Kindly confirm the expected 
backup space and type to be 
proposed  

As per terms and conditions of O&M. 

54 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Implementati
on Scope 

  Other Support Requirements Are the resources required to be 
deployed during the project life 
cycle? Or are they required to be 
deployed post go-live during the 
AMC period? 

Already responded. 

55 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Implementati
on scope 

  Other Support Requirements Kindly confirm the retention 
policy/period of backup data 

As per GoI policy  

56 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General    General  Kindly confirm total number of 
concurrent users. 

Already responded 

57 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   Training Please share training locations 
for all of your offices. How many 
training session are require for 
each location? 

To be decided during SRS document 
preparation 

58 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   
 

How many officials would be 
there for the training? 

Bidder may decide 

59 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   
 

If the training sessions have to be 
online/via video conferencing - 

Both way Online/Offline 
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Sr. 

No. 

Organisation Page No. Point No.  Clause as per Tender document Clarification/ Query Sought Pre-Bid Query Response 

How many employees will join 
video conference in each 
session? 

60 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Do you need Web application 
firewall? 

Yes, as per GCC Provider, part of Cloud 
Infra 

61 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Is the system in English, Bilingual 
or Multi lingual ? Also all the 
content in English, or any other 
language will be provided by 
organization or is it bidders 
responsibility 

Bi-lingual, at present 

62 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

Key 
Requirement 

  Key Requirement Does the Admin module (CMS) 
also have to be  multi-lingual ? 

Bilingual 

63 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Do you need any specific CMS 
(Content Management System) 
or COTS (Commercial off the 
Shelf) ? Please  specify name. 

Already mentioned 

64 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General All hardware/ software 
resources for DC & DR services 
would be provided by the FSSAI 
Please confirm. 

Yes 

65 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Do you have any existing 
domains which need to be 
transferred to us? 

Yes 

66 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Do you want us to maintain or 
renew any of your domains? 

Portal maintenance 

67 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Kindly specify which database is 
currently in use along with the 
version  

Included in the Presentation File 

68 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General Do you need both STQC and 
CERTIN audits? 

Yes 

69 ESDS Software 
Solution Pvt. Ltd. 

General   General For security audits (STQC) kind 
share the below information: 
2.1. Who will bare the charges 

Already mentioned. 
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Sr. 

No. 

Organisation Page No. Point No.  Clause as per Tender document Clarification/ Query Sought Pre-Bid Query Response 

of Security Audit? 
2.2. Number of Security audits 
need to be performed and at 
what interval? 
2.3. We assume that STQC and 
Cert-in empanelled vendor can 
perform the security audits. 
Please confirm. 

 

 

***** 

 



FICS 
FOOD IMPORTS CLEARANCE SYSTEM



Introduction to Existing Food Import Clearance System (FICS)

Demonstration for the FICS Work-flow(Static Screens)

Queries Session

STRUCTURE
OF

PRESENTATION

Food Import Clearance System 

2

Shortcomings of  existing system & New Broad Requirements
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• The Import clearance system is an single window Integrated Web based
System for the Process of Clearance of Imported Food into India.

• The imports of food products into India is monitored by FSSAI. The FSSAI has
published various regulations & notifications, which have to be followed while
importing food products. If the food product is not as per FSSAI regulations, the
consignment will be rejected and will not be allowed in India.

Process for importing food products into India:

• Step 1 Apply for clearance in ICEGATE where RMS is integrated.
• Step 2 Forwarded to FSSAI through Single window for clearance on FICS
• Step 3 Document scrutiny, Visual inspection & Laboratory analysis by FSSAI
• Step 4 Food product is either cleared or rejected

What is FICS?
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The system facilitates the following:

• Registration of CHA & Importer

• Approval of CHA Registration by FSSAI Authorized Officer

• Application submission by CHA /Importer for No Objection Certificate (NOC)

• Online Payment of Fees for visual inspection & analysis of Samples by CHA / Importer

• Assignment of FSSAI Inspector & Provide Appointment for CHA / Importer

• Acknowledgement or new request of Appointment by CHA / Importer or Inspector

• Field visit by the appointed FSSAI Inspector for Physical Inspection & Collection of
Sample(s)

• Issuance of Provisional No Objection Certificate (PNOC) wherever applicable

• Updation of visual inspection report

• Selection of Laboratory for Testing & Dispatching of Sample by FSSAI Authorized Officer

• Reporting of Test Results by Laboratory

• Auto generation of No Objection Certificate (NOC) / Issue of Non Conformance Report
(NCR)

What is FICS?
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• In case of NOC, counter sample is
returned back to applicant through
system.

• In case of NCR, on request of
importer counter sample is sent to
referral laboratory for retest.

• Generation of No Objection
Certificate (NOC) / Non Conformance
Report (NCR) on basis of referral
laboratory test report.

• In FICS, application is initiated by
either by CHA/Importer or a partial
application is received from customs
single window system and then
processed by CHA/Importer.

FICS Process Flow

Issuance of 

NOC/NCC

Payment

Lab Testing

Scrutiny
Application 

filing

Visual 

Inspection

•Steps involved in application processing



Technology/Infrastructure Specification
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Infrastructure Requirements in 
FICS

 Application User Interface: .NET
(C#, ASP.NET)

 Services: WCF (Windows 

Communication Foundation)

 Database: MS SQL Server 2016

 Hosting Environment: BSNL Cloud
(three Public IPs used), IIS 8, OS
used - Window Server 2012R2

Application Programming Interface (APIs) & Web Services with
other IT Systems, viz.

(i) FoSCoS (https://foscos.fssai.gov.in) for License/ Registrations
validation (in FSSAI) (Port 80 & 443)

(ii) Bank of Baroda (Citrus Payment Gateway) for fee Collection
and Verification – Scheduler Service provided by PG (Port
80 & 443)

(iii) IEC Detail Validation for Importer Authentication Services 
required with DGFT (https://egtf.dgft.gov.in) (Port 80 & 
443)

External Services used in FICS

URL Service

www.email.gov.in Mail Services of NIC (Port 

25)

www.msdgweb.mgov.gov

.in

SMS Gateway: CDAC Mobile 

Sewa

(Port 443)Initially, 2 Web Servers in NLB mode; 2 Application

Servers in NLB mode and 2 DB Servers in Active

Passive mode were being used) with automatic Load

Balancer

 Application Server – 4 Core CPU, 16 GB
RAM, 120 GB Hard-disk for application;
1.5 TB Document Storage (NAS)

 DB Server – 6 Core CPU, 16 GB RAM,
500 GB Hard-disk for DB

 Staging Server – 4 Core CPU, 8 GB
RAM, 120 GB Hard-disk as
testing/training Server before build
hosting on Production (LIVE Server)

https://fosdcos.fssai.gov.in/
https://egtf.dgft.gov.in/
http://www.email.gov.in/
http://www.msdgweb.mgov.gov.in/
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Stakeholders

FICS

(Food Import 
Clearance 
System)

AO 
(Authorized 

Officer)

TO

(Inspection 
Officer)

CHA 
(Custom 

House Agent)

Importer

Lab

FSSAI-HQ



Presence of FSSAI for Food Import 
Clearance 

Mumbai

Kolkata

Chennai

New Delhi

Cochin

Tuticorin



Process Flow Diagram
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FICS Home-page
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AO-Dashboard
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AO – List of BOE’s from Customs through
Single Window
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CHA-Dashboard
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CHA/Importer – Application Filing Page
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CHA/Importer – Documents uploading stage
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AO - All new submitted applications
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AO - Scrutiny
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AO – Scrutiny(Clarification)
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CHA – Application for clarification
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CHA – Clarification in process
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AO - Applications clarified by CHA/importers
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AO – Scrutiny(Accept)
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CHA – Payment for V.I. & Analysis Fee
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Inspector assigned for visual inspection
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TO – Appointment for Visual Inspection



26

Sample ID Generation
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Visual inspection update
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AO- VI rejection
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AO/TO - Samples forwarding stage



30

LAB Selection



31

Lab - Dashboard



32

Lab – Sample Acknowledge



33

Lab result update
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Parameters tested by LABS(Item description)
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Lab Report(Fruit sample)
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AO – List of Issued NOC/NCC



37

No objection certificate(NOC)
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Non conforming Report(NCR)
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Provisional NOC
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CHA- Apply for retest after NCR



41

AO – Retest request approval



42

CHA- Retest Payment



43

AO- Forward retest sample to lab 
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Retest NOC



Short-comings in the Existing System & New Requirements

• Scalability: With the expansion, new Point of Entries (PoEs) will be directly monitored by FSSAI but the
system is not scalable to cater such requests.

• Robustness: Since the existing system was developed using complex set of queries, it becomes very difficult
for development team to introduce/implement any new functionality/change request in application i.e. No
CMS (content Management System) exists in the existing System

• Performance Tracker Dashboard: No functionality to track the performance of Field Officers.
• Risk Management System: Only static RMS exist in the FICS. No provision to set the threshold of the

parameters involved in the process.
• MIS Reporting: No provision to fetch reports through dash-board for Users.
• Data Analytics: Real time graphical representation / analytical tool exist for analysing data.
• Online review functionality: The process for appeal after rejection of consignment is manual at present

now. All records being maintained offline.
• Indian Food Safety Alert Portal (IFSAP): There exist an independent application which captures the data for

rejection of imported food items from different countries. The process of feeding data into application is a
manual process.

• Supervisory Roles: Regional Directors can check only the status of pendencies but can’t perform any
operation related to it.

• OTP based login: Presently captcha based login exist, for security, OTP based robust features required.
• Single-Sign on: No provision for single sign on login to access related applications (INFoLNET, FoSCoS, etc.)
• Multi Lingual Support: Present application is supporting only English language. As per GIGW Guidelines, the

application must be bi-lingual.
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Technical & Functional Requirements for new System
• Open Technology: As per plan, new version should be developed in open source technology preferably in JAVA, so

that it becomes easy to integrate with other existing applications.

• Code Design: The code should be modular to handle future change requests and new enhancements.

• Application scalability: A scalable system can handle increasing numbers of requests without adversely affecting
response time and throughput. System should be adaptable to accommodate new point of entries when required.

• Content Management System: A content management system (CMS) is used to manage and deploy website
content. Content managers and authors can make changes without the help of a Developer.

• Simplified application filling process: About 80% of the information is shared with FSSAI through single window
message exchange. The rest of the information is filled by importer/CHA in FICS (version 1). To make the application
filling process faster and easy, the no. of fields is to be reduced or eliminated if not required. Drop down options
should be made available for convenience.

• Centrally Allotment of applications for scrutiny: Presently the system is designed in such a manner that applications
are allotted for scrutiny port wise which will be allotted work load wise across all ports in new system.

• Sharing of end-use declaration field: There should be a provision for sharing end use declaration field through single
window in case of not in scope/dual use items at the time of initial scrutiny. This would save the time for issuing out
of certificate at initial screening, importer need not require to go through complete application filing and scrutiny
process.

46



• Batch-wise sampling: Provision to be made in new version of FICS to capture batch number of product
so that Authorized Officers/ Technical Officers to perform batch-wise sampling.

• Performance Tracker Dashboard: To have a monitoring / management system for FSSAI to review the
performance of Field Officers to reduce the dwell time at different stages.

• Geo-tagging and QR code based sample id allotment: Geo-to be introduced to help in identifying the
sampling location and to introduce QR-Code to store the information about the sample(product type,
quantity etc.)

• Multiple AO functionality: In existing system the mapping of AO’s is Port-wise which is one AO per port.
With the increasing work load at some major ports there is a need for multiple AO’s in which the
applications will be allotted on alternate basis.

• MIS reporting: Multiple reports required for different logins/dashboards viz. CEO, Director, AO etc.

• Data Analytics: Graphical presentation of data to know the top trends, port performance etc.

• Risk Management System: A dynamic risk categorisation system with variable operating parameters.
Surveillance and compliance to be part of RMS.

• Operation roles to HQ Director & Regional Directors: Access to live application to perform operational
related activities & changes.
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Features of FIECS 2.0

Scalable

Faceless 
Scrutiny

Escalation 
matrix

• Modular Code design

• Content Management 
System(CMS)

• More Concurrent users
• Centrally allocation of 

applications

• Load balancer to reduce 
scrutiny time

• Calibration

• Performance Matrix



Features of FICS 2.0

Provision for dynamic 
RMS in FICS 

Electronic message 
exchange with 

overseas CA

Integration with other 
portals

• Capable to process all BOEs

• Variable parameter 
threshold setting

• Health certificates

• Import Alerts

• National Logistics Portal(i-Log)

• Customs

• DGFT

• InfoLnet

• Food Safety Alert Portal

• FoSCoS



Integration with External Interface

FICS 

Version 

2.0

Customs

(ICEGATE & 

e-Sanchit)

Food Safety 

Alert  Portal

National 

Logistic 

Portal (i-log)

InFoLNeT

FoSCoS
Overseas

Competent 

Authority

Special 

Economic 

Zone 

Online(SEZ 

Online)



RMS

IFSAP

FICS

INDIAN FOOD SAFETY ALERT PORTAL

Profiling

• Country Profiling

• Manufacturer Profiling

• Product/ Contaminant Profiling

RMS

• Robust RMS – Automatic profiling of risk 
& frequency of assessment

• Focused sampling, increased sample no. 
& size (esp. in case of heterogeneously 
distributed contaminant e.g. aflatoxin



Integration with Export alert 
monitoring portal of DoC



Other 
features

Batch 
wise 

sampling Geo 
tagging

Integrated 
review 
system

Open 
technology 

– Java,  code 
design

MIS/ data 
analytics

Live 

Dashboard

Basic Food 
Import 

Clearance 
Fee(BFCIF)
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Queries Session



Thank you
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